From: Kelly, Christopher S

Sent: 28 Feb 2020 14:08:53 +0000

To: Fb){S); ©)7)XC) |Asher, Nathalie R

Cc: |{b){6): (bX7)C) |

Subject: RE: ICE Daily Briefing (2-28-20)

(b)(2)
From[®)6): ®)(7)(C) le.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 9:08 AM
Tolb)(6), (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Asher, Nathalie R
<[®)6): d)7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S P)6). ®)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>
Ccf0)6); O)X7)(C) l‘-"d hs.gov>; rb){S); ®)7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: ICE Daily Briefing (2-28-20)

(0)(3)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From|(®)6); ®)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>
Date: Friday, Feb 28, 2020, 9:02 AM

’_Ia;AihﬂLNaltmﬂﬂ_ﬂj‘b){S)? (BXT)C) lice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S
(b)6). (L)7XC) bice.dhs.gov>, [P)E). (B)T)(C) bice.dhs.gov>

Cc: |(b){6); (b)T)(C) E}ice.d hs.gov>, |(b){6); (©B)(T)C)
[b)(6). (L)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: ICE Daily Briefing (2-28-20)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

TTSSTSTOTIC DT et Ly

ICE Office of Public Affairs | Department of Homeland Security

202-73240)6)] (desk) | 202-731L)E): |(mobile)

. b)(6); (b)(7)C .
From: Asher, Nathalie R ()6), C)XTC) r@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Friday, Feb 28, 2020, 9:00 AM

To: Kelly, Christopher S 4b)(6). (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

’l{b){S); (0)(T)(C) |

<(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) jce.dhs.gov> 56 B0

Cc:[0)6); (b)T)C) Iice.d hs.gov|

|{b){6); (b)(T)C) Fe.dhs.gow
Subject: RE: ICE Dally Briefing (2-28-20)
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Yep - we will work with FOD Marin for a response.

Thx!

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Kelly, Christopher S <d{b){6)? (B){7XHC) bice.dhs.gow

Date: Friday, Feb 28, 2020, 8:40 AM (b)(B); (B)(7)C)

TolL)(6); (B)(7)(C) lce.dhs.gov>, Asher, Nathalie R { ice.dhs.gov>
cd®)6); ®)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: ICE Daily Briefing (2-28-20)

b)(5)

[CA] LA County Sheriff criticizes specialized ICE teams

KFIAM [2/27/2020 11:03 AM, Staff, CA] reports LA County Sheriff Alex Villanueva criticized
the decision to send specialized ICE teams into LA for immigration roundups. Villanueva
says tactics used by the teams are heavy-handed. He says violent crimes have been
underreported in communities with a high number of illegal immigrants. He says people fear
deportation. [Editorial note: consult source link for audio]

From: U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) <ice.dhs@service.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 7:58 AM

To: Kelly, Christopher S(b)6). (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: ICE Daily Briefing (2-28-20)

ICE's Daily News Briefing from the Office of Public Affairs
[x]

This is a product of ICE's Office of Public Affairs. For more information on these stories or our
office, contact us.

You are subscribed to ICE's Daily News Briefing for U.S. Immigration and Customs

Enforcement (ICE).
ICE DAILY BRIEFING
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From: Barrera, Staci A

Sent: 13 May 2020 12:53:44 +0000

To: Asher, Nathalie R[)©); (B)(7)(C)

Ce: [BX6Y. D)7IC) J:Kelly, Christopher {2)6): ©)X7)XC) |'(b){6); BXNC)
[B)(E); (B)(T)C) |

Subject: RE: PIA release for Clearview/Facial Recognition

Attachments: FINAL Clearview-Facial Recognition White Paper - 30 Apr 20.docx

Good morning,

Just wanted to put this back on everyone’s radar. We got word that the PIA is approved by DHS Privacy

and should be posted today.

Thanks
Staci

From: Barrera, Staci A
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 12:20 PM

To: Asher, Nathalie R [P)©): ®)X7)(C) lice.dhs.govPXE) ®XNEC) |
[P)®); (B)T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; fD)E). BXNIC) bice.dhs.gov>
[P0 XN [ce.dhs.gov>[BI®), BINT) jce.dhs.gov>; Kelly,

Christopher S <|(b)®), (©)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>{b)6); (0)(7)(C) b)(6), D)(7)(C)_Jice. dhs gow:-,”ﬁﬁwm
[p)6): (L)T)(C)  [p)B), (b)T)(C) lice.dhs.gov>|0)6). Prrme e.dhs. gov> (b)(6): (b

ERIEAS @ice dhs.gov) 4©)6). B)7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>; [(P)6), B)(7)C)
(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: PIA release for Clearview/Facial Recognition

Colleagues,

As discussed at yesterday’s Principals Meeting we are anticipating public posting on the DHS website
later today of the Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA) to support HSI’s use of Clearview/Facial Recognition.
In anticipation of potential media, congressional and stakeholder inquires once the PIA is posted, IGP
has prepared the attached background information and talking points which were cleared by HSI, OPA
and OCR. Please note we have not yet received confirmation from DHS Privacy this morning that they

are ready to post the PIA so the timing could shift.

If there are questions or you need further information, IGA®®): ®)7)XC)  knd |CE Privacy Office

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

b)(6), & i i i
ovcpre available to assist your offices.

Thanks,
Staci
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ICE’s use of Facial Recognition Services
Management and Administration

Background:

ICE HSI routinely encounters digital images of potential victims or individuals suspected of crimes
but cannot connect those images to identifiable information through existing investigative means
and methods. HSI, therefore, submits those images to government agencies and commercial vendors
(e.g., Clearview) to compare against their digital image galleries via facial recognition processes.
The agencies and vendors query their databases and return lists of potential matches that HSI can
use to produce investigative leads. These facial recognition services (FRS) use their own
algorithms and business processes to determine the probability that an image submitted by ICE
might match images in their galleries. ICE conducted a Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA) because
the use of FRS entails the collection, maintenance, and dissemination of personally identifiable
information (PII). Claims in this PIA have been reviewed and vetted through ICE IGP, HSI
leadership, ICE OPLA, and the DHS Privacy Office. Once the DHS Chief Privacy Officer
approves the PIA, the PIA will be posted publicly on the DHS Privacy website.

The following talking points are designed to support OPA and OCR to respond to media and
Congressional inquiries on this topic:

Talking Points

(0)(3)

1
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From: Kelly, Christopher S

Sent: 28 Feb 2020 19:01:42 +0000

To: (0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20)

Thank you. We’ll add it to his hearing prep.

Frod{b)@; OXNE) l‘ice.dhs.gow

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 2:01 PM

To: Kelly, Christopher S[P)6); ®)7)(C) b.dhs.gov>; [0 BXINC)___]
[E)6), (B)7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>{R)E): ®)T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: {b)(E), (b)7T)C) lice.dhs.gov>; ||{b){6); (bXTHC)
[®)6); (P)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20)

See final cleared by OPLA.

From: Kelly, Christopher S 5 b)(6), (bX7X(C) ce.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 10:44 AM

To[p)®). BX7IC) lice.dhs.gov;{®X6) @XN(C)

[0)(6); B)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>b)6), ®)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Ce:[p)6): ®7)©) Pice.dhs.govP)6): (B)X7)C)

|{b){6); (b)TNC) Eice.dhs.gow

Subject: RE: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20)

10-4. Thanks!

From|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 10:32 AM

: r S {b)@), b)T7)(C) [@ice.d hs.gov>|{b){6); ©X7XC)

(b)) ®)X7XC) @ice.dhs.gov>[b)6), DXT)C) Jce.dhs.gov>
cc:[P©) PXN©) ®ice.dhs.gov>; [BYEL BT ]
[BX6r DInC) — Jice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

brought to my attention last week that Clearview provided them with a list of ICE
users that included about 12 from ERO. We reached out to those officers who indicated that they
became aware of Clearview as task force officers with HSI or USMS, through training they received from
DOJ/USAO on human trafficking, or simply through word of mouth. Further their responses indicate that
they have/had it through the 30-day trial period or as being embedded with HSI or USMS as TFOs. | can
also confirm that ERO has not purchased any pilot/licenses from Clearview. [b)®) |
b)(5)

(0)(3)
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From: Kelly, Christopher Sl{b)@? (B)(7)C) bice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 9:00 AM

TqR)6). 0)(7)(C) I'@ice‘dhs‘gov>;|(b){6)i 0)7)C) |
[(®)6), (b)(7)(C) Ldhs.gov>; [£)(6); ©)7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Cc:|(B)E); (b)XTHC) |ice‘dhs‘gov:|{b){6); (0)(T)(C) |
|{b){6): b)7)C) ice.dhs‘gow

Subject: RE: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20)

Thanks. This works for HSI.

For ERO, just need an update on what ERO does. |{b){5)
[(0)(5) |

From: [0)©). (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 8:50 AM

To: Kelly, Christopher S 2)©: ®7)(C) lice.d hs.gov:»;ﬂaj_lfl: (b)(7)(C) |
)C)

[B)6); ®)XN(C) bice.dhs.gowl{b)@? (b)(7 ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:[)6). O)7)C) Rice.dhs.gov>[b)6). ®)7)C)
[(0)(6); (b)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20)

Chris,

Yes we prepared one that we sent to OPLA last night for review and we are waiting on their feedback
and comments which we should have today. Attached is a draft if you want to review and let us know if
you want more/less. If not will get you final copy once OPLA approves.

Thanks,w

From: Kelly, Christopher S Jb){s); (©)7)C) |ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 8:36 AM
To[B)E) BT) bice.dhs.gov>[P)E): GXNC) |
[E)6), ®)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>{PXE). G)X7N)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc:[0X6). OXTXC) li)ice.dhs.gowl{bma); B7)(C)
|(b){6): (b)(THC) ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20)
b)(®); (b)(7)C)
For EE%EE%}M roming hearing, can we please get a paper on facial recognition (I believe this was done for
a Congressional and can probably just be dusted off). Alsof)6). (d)7)(C) lhas information on the

Philly school case. Can we get details on the Colorado cases referenced in the articles?

Thanks!
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From: Kelly, Christopher S

Sent: 28 Feb 2020 15:44:26 +0000
To: (b)(6); (b)(T)(C)
Cc:
Subject: RE: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20)
10-4. Thanks!
From{P)®). (0)7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 10:32 AM
- b)(6); (b)(7)(C
To: Kelly, Christopher § {?X©): ®)X7)C) bice.dhs.gow{ o), OXD(E)
|{b){6); ©X7)C) pice.dhs.gov>; [L)6). B)7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Ccfb)®). ®N(C) Pice.dhs.gov>;[P)E): OXNC)
[(0)(6); (b)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20)

Chris {B)6): ®)7)XC) _|brought to my attention last week that Clearview provided them with a list of ICE
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
also confirm that ERO has not purchased any pilot/licenses from Clearview. Therefore on the ERO topic
specifically, we have been recommending to OPA a short and simple ICE statement along the lines of
“ICE does not use Clearview for routine civil immigration enforcement.”

b)(5)
From: Kelly, Christopher $ <{)6); ®)(7)(C) lce.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 9:00 AM
Tdb)EY (VTNHCY Eﬁice.dhs.govl{b)@; ©)7)C) |
(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) lice.dhs.gov>[b)®); B)IT)C) ce.dhs.gov>
Cc{P)B); (b)T)C) ' [@1ce.dns.govs; [P o) |
|{b){6); (b)(T)(C) |ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20)

Thanks. This works for HSI.

For ERO, just need an update on what ERO does. |{b){5)

[0)(5) |
From: [b)(6), (0)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 8:50 AM _
To: Kelly, Christopher S)(®); (b)(7)(C) ke.d hs.govl{b){S)' ®)X7(C) |

{©)6); (L)T)C) lice.dhs.gov>; f0)6). B)(7)(C) F@ice.dhs.gow
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cJP®, BNC) L dhs.gov{PIE EXNIC)

|(b)(b); 0)7)C) M>
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

b)(6);
Thanks,

From: Kelly, Christopher S
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 8:36 AM

I(b)(ﬁ); (0)T)(C) I@ice dhs.gov>

T{O6E) ODNC) |@ice.dhs.gov>;[P)E): B)T)C) |
{XE). OXT)C) ice.dhs.gov>; [PX6) ®X7TXC) Bice.dhs.gov>
Cc:[P)6): B)NIC) l@ice.dhs.gov>{P)X6): ®XN(C)

q0)(6). (b)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20)

(b)(6);

(hWTACY

For pcoming hearing, can we please get a paper OnEE?'%L;EI recc(b)(‘e)‘_ (1 believe this was done for

a Congressional and can probably just be dusted off). Also, h“(q{ knovmmicy has information on the
Philly school case. Can we get details on the Colorado cases referenced in the articles?

Thanks!

From: DHS Daily <dhs@techmis.com>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 6:00 AM
To: noreply@techmis.com

Subject: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20)

DHS MORNING BRIEFING

Prepared for the Office of Public Affairs (OPA)
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
By TechMIS
www.TechMIS.com
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|{b){6); (0)(T)(C) |

From: i

Sent: 28 Feb 2020 15:32:15 +0000

To: Kelly, Christopher S;(0)6); ©)7)C) |
Cc: [(®)6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20)

Chris {®)6) 0)X7)C) | brought to my attention last week that Clearview provided them with a list of ICE
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
also confirm that ERO has not purchased any pilot/licenses from Clearview. |{b){5)

b)(5)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

From: Kelly, Christopher S J(b){S); ©Xne |ce.d hs.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 9:00 AM
TdE)E), BX7IC) @ice.dhs.gov>; [P)6). GXNC) |
[o)6); )7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>;|)©). G)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Ccfb)®). (b)(7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>; [B)6). ®)7)(C) |

[B)6); (B)T)C) bice.dhs.gow
Subject: RE: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20)

Thanks. This works for HSI.

For EROQ, just need an update on what ERO doesl{b){S)
|(b){5) |

From](b){S); (0)(T)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 2

|@ice.dhs.g0v>

To: Kelly, Christopher S (L)6). (L)7)C) e.dhs.gov>; (0)6); e)7)C)
[®)6), (b)(7)(C) |ice.dhs.g0v>|(b){6); (d)(7)(C) _Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc:|®)6); d)T)(C) E)ice,dhs,gov> (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
|{b){6)i (b)TNC) E)ice_dhs_gov>

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

From: Kelly, Christopher S [oX6); ®)X7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 8:36 AM

Tolb)(6); (B)(7)C) p)6); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; [P)6). (B)7)(C) |
(0)(6); (b)(T)C) |ice.dhs.gov>; 1)), (d)(T)(C) le.dhs.gov>
Cc:[b)(6); (bXTHC) |@ice‘dhs‘gov>j(b)(5)i 0)7)C)

[(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20)

For[b)8).  [pcoming hearing, can we please get a paper on faci ition (I believe this was done for
m (0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

a Congressional and can probably just be dusted off). Also, as information on the
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

Mobile User Copy

TO: Homeland Security Secretary & Staff
DATE: Friday, February 28, 2020 6:00 AM ET

Top News
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